
Addendum 1 
CDBG GRANT ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW AND ADMINISTRATION 

RFP 2017-U 

 

 

Questions: 

1. Can we submit on the environmental review only? 

2. Did the county prepare the grant or did a grant administration company?  If a grant administrator, 

who? 

3. Is the county administering the grant? 

4. Does the county currently have a firm retained who administers their CDBG grants?  

5. Does the county use a firm for environmental work? If so who?  

6. Has the county requested these services in the past or currently has someone retained?  

7. What does the environmental review entail?  

 
Answers: 
 
1)     Yes 
2)      The County (Me) prepared the grant application 
3)      Depends on results of RFP 
4)      No.  In the past we used the Regional Planning Council, but no one has been retained at this 

time. 
5)      In the past the Regional Planning Council performed the environmental review for the CDBG 

program.  We have had our Utilities engineering consultant perform environmental reviews in 
the past for non CDBG utility projects when necessary. 

6)      We have not used a RFP to retain services for the CDBG programs in the past. 
7)      The environmental review must be HUD and DEO compliant per the terms of the RFP. 

 


